



Bruce A. Honisch, P.E. & P.L.S.

Principal

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

126 Rock Point Drive, Suite A, Durango, CO 81301

Mr. Honisch is the Vice-President of Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Over his 37-year engineering career, he has served as project manager and design engineer specializing in infrastructure planning, civil engineering improvements, and municipal services for public, institutional and private clients.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Civil
Engineering

University of Colorado, 1975

LICENSES

Arizona - PE

Colorado - PE & PLS

New Mexico - PE & PLS

AFFILIATIONS

National Society of Professional
Engineers, 1977 - Present

Member of the Variance Board,
City of Durango, 1984-1996

Certified Water and Wastewater
Plant Operator, 1986-2002

Certified Small Water System
Operator and Certified Water
Professional

REFERENCES

Mr. Mark Gutt, P.E.,

Fort Lewis College

970-247-7523

Mr. Steve Gregg

La Plata Electric Association,
Inc.

970-247-5786

Mr. Ron Dent

Durango-La Plata County

Airport

970-382-6069

WORK EXPERIENCE

2004 – Present

Firm Vice-President, Engineering Department Co-Head

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
Durango, Colorado

1988 – 2004

Firm Secretary, Engineering Department Co-Head

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
Durango, Colorado

1988 – 1980

Project Manager and Engineer

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
Durango, Colorado

1979 – 1980

Project Engineer

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
Durango, Colorado

1976 – 1979

Project Engineer

Ernst Engineering
Durango, Colorado

1975 – 1976

Field Engineer

Morrison-Knudsen
Boise, Idaho

SPECIALIZED SKILLS

- Water and sewerage distribution system analysis and design
- Commercial site development and design
- Residential subdivision planning and design
- Hydrologic and hydraulic modeling
- LEED and sustainable design